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0 9 o S O s L ~  
Marguerite McLean 

From: Butler, John [John.Butler@fpl.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 12.16.09.FPL.N.Filing.PRl.pdf 

~ ~ ~ .-.____.--__l.-_l__-.._l__l._._ 

Wednesday, December 16,2009 4:40 PM 

Lisa Bennett; 'Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us'; Charles Rehwinkel; Charles Beck; 'cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com' 
Electronic Filing / Dkt #090505-El / Proposed Resolution of Issues 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561 -304-5639 
]ohn.butler@fpl.com 

b. 
IN RE: Review of replacement fuel costs, associated with the February 26, 2008 outage on Florida Power & Light Company's 
electrical system 

Docket No. 090505 - El 

c. 

d. 

e. 
Office of Public Counsel, the Office of the Attorney General and FPL, together with FPL's Notice of Filing for same. 

The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL"). 

There are a total of 4 pages 

The document attached for electronic tiling is a Proposed Resolution of Issues that has been executed on behalf of the 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561 -304-5639 
Lohn.butler@fpl corn 

1211 612009 



BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Review of replacement fuel costs, ) Docket NO: 090505-E1 
associated with the February 26,2008 outage) 
on Florida Power & Light Company's 
electrical svstem. 1 Filed: December 16,2009 

) 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
NOTICE OF FILING PROPOSED RESOLUTION OF ISSUES 

Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL") hereby gives notice of filing on December 16, 

2009 of the attached Proposed Resolution of Issues ("PRI") that has been executed on behalf of 

the Office of Public Counsel, the Office of the Attorney General, and FPL. 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. 
Vice President and Chief Regulatory Counsel 
John T. Butler, Esq. 
Managing Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Telephone: (561) 304-5639 
Facsimile: ( 561) 691-7135 

By: s/ John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 
Fla. Bar No. 283479 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 090505-E1 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
by electronic delivery this 16" day of December, 2009, to the following: 

Lisa Bennett, Esq. 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
LBENNETT@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

J. R. Kelly, Esq. 
Charles J. Rehwinkel, Esq. 
Charles Beck, Esq. 
Offce of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
Kellv.ir(ii1eg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles~leg.state.fl.~ 
beck.charles@.le.ler.state.fl.us 

Cecilia Bradley 
Senior Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 
cecilia.bradlev(y+l oridalegal.com 

By: s/ John T Butler 
John T. Butler 
Fla. Bar No. 283479 

Page 2 of 2 



. i  
D Q C W  NO. 09605-EI i. 

. .  
. .  

PROPOSED RESOLUTION OR ISSw.("PW.) 

DE&E'EMBER.4,2f@9 

. .  Batkmoudd.' , . .  

On kebmary 26, ZOOS, a fault occurred :at:FPL's flagemi substaticin.in ComeWon with 
troubkshootirig a Switch U& to .corin.&t a shunt inductqr to.FpL's traq 
f i e  fault cr@.$ Conditbris that ag0n.g other Sings,. .caused 
gefiqtingw$ts. and Turk@ ,PoiM NmIk  Units' 3 and .4 to. trip offline, 9 h h  ;s 'how :. 
they are.desigrii+d~b.tipc@e. in, such.a situation. n i s  event , is . refee to herein as the 
"Flagdi TrqsmisGon'Eve~~t.: 

.Thc.Fderd. Enqrgy Kegylatory Conuriission (L'EJk?) and the.North Ametkati EIecrric 
Reliability Council .(L.-RC') conducted investigation$. of .$te'.e'.FQgwni Tdsmission 

allegedly viqlaied c&n GERC and NERC ~ a n ~ r n i s s i ~ n - ~ l i ~ I ~ i ~ ~  Statidiu& A$ pait o f  
the siltlenient agr&rn&t, dots Got anclude th& FFL yicjlat4d: any relt&ilibilih/ 
st+nd%d$ or !aWs; q d  FpLdWs not admit.any violations orjliabidity in conne.ction with 
the outage. 

Dpckd .05!000.l~Ei. coritaind tbe.follO&v iMe: "%!iih.respekt to the ~ c t $ U i i % , . ~ O O S  
outsgej, should EPL :or its c@tomeh. be rcsponSible f o ~  replacement. pOwtr costs: 
as6ocialwl . . . withihe ..I-. ~> oytagq??. This docket was op&ed:in.Novcmber 2009?0 ad&.u.!h@ 
issuebyi&elf. In.&$ ofFPi.'sagreemnrt'hereinagre-%nedberebI to the cosfofreplacunent~pqc3 , . ' 

atcribulableiq the'Flagami Transmission Event, EPL propo$bs-and the other p6rties to &is 
PRI a w e  'hat the. 9 p e  of this' do.& should now &. limited to de tb in ing  the.. 
approprifltemeaSure.~~repl~entpower costs. 

. . 

' Ev&t. Qn Octo&? 8, ?O.O9,;FpL agreed with FERC and NERC io:sLnle claims4bt'EP.PE .. . 

. .  

. ., 

Comnoncnls.of:the NU 

FPL will q k  
agree to&ppOft:FPL's.riquesL. 

1. 

$ouu+sion.to approve the following, aiid ti& olherpattie~:to'this PRI. 

,FPL -agrees .to;:bear the cost o$ r@accment p w c r  atbibu@Ae t~ ihc Flagarni 
Transmission kyent; providedi however, that! 

' 

FP.L @o@s not 8LImil~imprud~ce or any other improper aclion or .failure 
with regard to the Flagami Ttansmi&ion Evcnt a@ reserve3 all of iu,. 
tights .wd defenscs .with 'tespect to the .prgpielj, of its. actions in 
conneckion With-@e Flagami Transmission Event; ana 

bapp:opnnte.measwe of replacemenr.power coststhat are.attributable.to 
' the Flagami TransmiSsion Ev+nt'remaih"s.an issue lo W deterioiriedby.Lhe' 

CQnunisqion in @is.docket. 

' B 

b. 

1 2 0 2 0  e E c W  



Off~ofpubl ic  Counsel EIoridaPower &.Cight Company 

11 I W. Madidison st&$ .Raoim81;2 ' . 
T~labassee,.FL.32399-I400 

do ne.florida::tegiiiatre . . . 7o.!Mihi3.e Boulev&d . .  

Juno Beach; FL-33408 

/ 
O@w of .?he Anomy General 
The Capitol ~ PLOl 
Tall.aliarset, EL 32399-1050 

. .  . .  

. .  

. .  

. .  


